



8:00 am Orientation for Members Receiving Translations 9:00 am - 10:30 am First Things First—The 36th World Service Conference. Salons A – F We will come together for the first time and officially open the 36 th World Service Conference. The members of the World Board, Human Resource Panel, and our cofacilitators will be introduced. We'll hear from newly seated regions: Mexico Occidente, Netherlands, Ukraine, Minas, and Northwest Russia. As in years past, we will have a "conference countdown" and close with the Serenity Prayer in all of the languages present. 10:30 am - 11:00 am Morning Break 11:00 am - 12:30 pm Community and get to know one another. Your breakout room assignment will be consistent through the entire week. There will be rooms for delegates, alternates, Spanish and Portuguese speakers, and our virtual participants. 12:30 pm - 2:00 pm Lunch Break 2:00 pm - 3:30 pm Ke will briefly review the discussion and decision-making processes and then program in the order of business. The WSC Ofacilitators determine the order of business. Which we will distribute and post before this session begins. After attendance, we will begin business by adopting the 2020 and 2022 minutes, and then address Motions #33–36, which are related to new processes for WSC 2023 only. If you didn't attend orientation, please watch the video posted in the portal quick links for CPs: www.worldna.org. 3:30 pm - 4:00 pm CAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued). 5:30 pm - 7:30 pm CAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued). 5:30 p		
Salons A - FWe will come together for the first time and officially open the 36" World Service Conference. The members of the World Board, Human Resource Panel, and our cofacilitators will be introduced. We'll hear from newly seated regions: Mexico Occidente, Netherlands, Ukraine, Minas, and Northwest Russia. As in years past, we will have a "conference countdown" and close with the Serenity Prayer in all of the languages present.10:30 am - 11:00 amMorning Break11:00 am - 12:30 pmOur first breakout session of the week. We will have small groups to create community and get to know one another. Your breakout room assignment will be consistent through the entire week. There will be rooms for delegates, alternates, Spanish and Portuguese speakers, and our virtual participants.12:30 pm - 2:00 pmCAR-Related Discussion and Decisions We will briefly review the discussion and decision-making processes and then jump right into business. The WSC Cofacilitators determine the order of business, which we will distribute and post before this session begins. After attendance, we will begin business by adopting the 2020 and 2022 minutes, and then address Motions #33-36, which are related to new processes for WSC 2023 only. If you didn't attend orientation, please watch the video posted in the portal quick links for CPs: www.worldna.org.3:30 pm - 4:00 pmCAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued).5:30 pm - 7:30 pmCAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued).5:30 pm - 9:00 pmCAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued).7:30 pm - 9:00 pmThe Early Story by Chris and Boyd7:30 pm - 9:00 pmThe Early Story by Chris and Boyd7:30 pm - 9:00 pmThe Early Story by Chris and Boyd7:30 pm - 9	8:00 am	Orientation for Members Receiving Translations
Community Building Breakouts Community and get to know one another. Your breakout room assignment will be consistent through the entire week. There will be rooms for delegates, alternates, Spanish and Portuguese speakers, and our virtual participants. 12:30 pm - 2:00 pm Lunch Break 2:00 pm - 3:30 pm CAR-Related Discussion and Decisions Salons A - F We will briefly review the discussion and decision-making processes and then jump right into business. The WSC Cofacilitators determine the order of business, which we will distribute and post before this session begins. After attendance, we will begin business by adopting the 2020 and 2022 minutes, and then address Motions #33-36, which are related to new processes for WSC 2023 only. If you didn't attend orientation, please watch the video posted in the portal quick links for CPs: www.worldna.org. 3:30 pm - 4:00 pm CAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued). 5:30 pm - 7:30 pm CAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued). 5:30 pm - 7:30 pm Dinner Break 6:00 pm LGBTQI Meeting A recovery meeting for participants who identify as members of LGBTQI communities. Rooms are available all week for meetings—check in at the Malibu Room. 7:30 pm - 9:00 pm The Early Story by Chris and Boyd 7:30 pm - 9:00 pm The Early Story by Chris and Boyd 7:30 pm - 9:00 pm The Early Story by Chris and Boyd 7:30 pm - 9:00 pm The Early Story by C		We will come together for the first time and officially open the 36 th World Service Conference. The members of the World Board, Human Resource Panel, and our cofacilitators will be introduced. We'll hear from newly seated regions: Mexico Occidente, Netherlands, Ukraine, Minas, and Northwest Russia. As in years past, we will have a "conference countdown" and close
BreakoutsOur first breakout session of the week. We will have small groups to create community and get to know one another. Your breakout room assignment will be consistent through the entire week. There will be rooms for delegates, alternates, Spanish and Portuguese speakers, and our virtual participants.12:30 pm - 2:00 pmLunch Break2:00 pm - 3:30 pmCAR-Related Discussion and Decisions We will briefly review the discussion and decision-making processes and then jump right into business. The WSC Cofacilitators determine the order of business, which we will distribute and post before this session begins. After attendance, we will begin business by adopting the 2020 and 2022 minutes, and then address Motions #33–36, which are related to new processes for WSC 2023 only. If you didn't attend orientation, please watch the video posted in the portal quick links for CPs: www.worldna.org.3:30 pm - 4:00 pmCAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued).5:30 pm - 5:30 pmCAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued).5:30 pm - 7:30 pmDinner Break6:00 pmLGBTQI Meeting A recovery meeting for participants who identify as members of LGBTQI communities. Rooms are available all week for meetings—check in at the 	10:30 am - 11:00 am	Morning Break
2:00 pm - 3:30 pm CAR-Related Discussion and Decisions Salons A - F We will briefly review the discussion and decision-making processes and then jump right into business. The WSC Cofacilitators determine the order of business, which we will distribute and post before this session begins. After attendance, we will begin business by adopting the 2020 and 2022 minutes, and then address Motions #33–36, which are related to new processes for WSC 2023 only. If you didn't attend orientation, please watch the video posted in the portal quick links for CPs: www.worldna.org. 3:30 pm - 4:00 pm Afternoon Break 4:00 pm - 5:30 pm CAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued). 5:30 pm - 7:30 pm Dinner Break 6:00 pm LGBTQI Meeting A recovery meeting for participants who identify as members of LGBTQI communities. Rooms are available all week for meetings—check in at the Malibu Room. 7:30 pm - 9:00 pm The Early Story by Chris and Boyd 7:30 pm - 9:00 pm The Early Story by Chris and Boyd 7:30 pm - 9:00 pm Salons A - F		Our first breakout session of the week. We will have small groups to create community and get to know one another. Your breakout room assignment will be consistent through the entire week. There will be rooms for delegates,
Salons A - FWe will briefly review the discussion and decision-making processes and then jump right into business. The WSC Cofacilitators determine the order of business, which we will distribute and post before this session begins. After attendance, we will begin business by adopting the 2020 and 2022 minutes, and then address Motions #33–36, which are related to new processes for WSC 2023 only. If you didn't attend orientation, please watch the video posted in the portal quick links for CPs: www.worldna.org.3:30 pm - 4:00 pmAfternoon Break4:00 pm - 5:30 pmCAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued).5:30 pm - 7:30 pmLGBTQI Meeting A recovery meeting for participants who identify as members of LGBTQI communities. Rooms are available all week for meetings—check in at the Malibu Room.7:30 pm - 9:00 pmThe Early Story by Chris and Boyd This history presentation traces early attempts to cure or criminalize addiction, the founding and then near-death of NA, and the growth of NA around the world. Not an official WSC session—just a treat. Available through Zoom: 822 5263 5653 Passcode 1953	12:30 pm – 2:00 pm	Lunch Break
4:00 pm - 5:30 pm CAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued). 5:30 pm - 7:30 pm Dinner Break 6:00 pm LGBTQI Meeting A recovery meeting for participants who identify as members of LGBTQI communities. Rooms are available all week for meetings—check in at the Malibu Room. 7:30 pm - 9:00 pm The Early Story by Chris and Boyd This history presentation traces early attempts to cure or criminalize addiction, the founding and then near-death of NA, and the growth of NA around the world. Not an official WSC session—just a treat. Available through Zoom: 822 5263 5653 Passcode 1953		We will briefly review the discussion and decision-making processes and then jump right into business. The WSC Cofacilitators determine the order of business, which we will distribute and post before this session begins. After attendance, we will begin business by adopting the 2020 and 2022 minutes, and then address Motions #33–36, which are related to new processes for WSC 2023 only. If you didn't attend orientation, please watch the video posted
CAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued). 5:30pm - 7:30 pm Dinner Break 6:00 pm LGBTQI Meeting A recovery meeting for participants who identify as members of LGBTQI communities. Rooms are available all week for meetings—check in at the Malibu Room. 7:30 pm - 9:00 pm The Early Story by Chris and Boyd This history presentation traces early attempts to cure or criminalize addiction, the founding and then near-death of NA, and the growth of NA around the world. Not an official WSC session—just a treat. Available through Zoom: 822 5263 5653 Passcode 1953	3:30 pm - 4:00 pm	Afternoon Break
6:00 pm LGBTQI Meeting A recovery meeting for participants who identify as members of LGBTQI communities. Rooms are available all week for meetings—check in at the Malibu Room. 7:30 pm - 9:00 pm Salons A - F This history presentation traces early attempts to cure or criminalize addiction, the founding and then near-death of NA, and the growth of NA around the world. Not an official WSC session—just a treat. Available through Zoom: 822 5263 5653 Passcode 1953	4:00 pm - 5:30 pm	CAR-Related Discussion and Decisions (continued).
A recovery meeting for participants who identify as members of LGBTQI communities. Rooms are available all week for meetings—check in at the Malibu Room.7:30 pm - 9:00 pmThe Early Story by Chris and Boyd This history presentation traces early attempts to cure or criminalize addiction, the founding and then near-death of NA, and the growth of NA around the world. Not an official WSC session—just a treat. Available through Zoom: 822 5263 5653 Passcode 1953	5:30pm -7:30 pm	Dinner Break
S a l o n s A - FThis history presentation traces early attempts to cure or criminalize addiction, the founding and then near-death of NA, and the growth of NA around the world. Not an official WSC session—just a treat. Available through Zoom: 822 5263 5653 Passcode 1953	6:00 pm	A recovery meeting for participants who identify as members of LGBTQI communities. Rooms are available all week for meetings—check in at the
Nomination challenge deadline 5:30pm		This history presentation traces early attempts to cure or criminalize addiction, the founding and then near-death of NA, and the growth of NA around the world. Not an official WSC session—just a treat. Available through Zoom: 822
		Nomination challenge deadline 5:30pm